
matter wil-I be handl-ed and a check mailed to you ior $?.00 that this wil-l conclude our
dialog around this situation,

We appreciate your assistance. Pl-ease reply to this e-mail at your earliest convenience
Thank you.

Sincerely Yours,

Michael- S. Laham & Elana Laham

-----Original Message-----
From r Maryetta Wil-liams fmailto : Maryetta, Wi]-liamsGuni-onbank. coml
Sent: Friday, August 26, 2011 3:51- PM
To: Laham, Michael S

Cc: rbrian.hawley8unionbank. com' ;' jessica.wil-liamsGunionbank. com'
Subj ect ; RE:

Mr. and Mrs. Laham, I woul-d be more than happy to discuss these issues with you over the
phone. Please return my call at 253-591,-2C82.

Maryetta Williams
Cascade Regional Manager, SVP

Direct 253-59L*2082 Cetf 253-153-1989
Unlon Bank | 1501 Commerce Street
MC 5-005 i Tacoma, WA 98402
maryetta. williamsGunionbank. com i Unionbank. com

--Criginal- ffifsage
( From: Laham, Michael S lmail_to:michael_.s.lahamBboeing.coml

Sent-:, Eriday,@->12: l-9 pM

To : Maryetta Williamf--
Cc:'brian. hawley8unionbank. com' ;' jessica.witliamsBunionbank. com'
Subj ect :

r August 25, 2017

'. Tc Maryett.a Will-iams - Regional Manager of Union Bank,

Ycu told us in our l-ast telephone conversation with you that if we needed any further
assistance fron you not to hesitate to contact you.

1. Please confirm your mailing address by replying to this e-mail with an e-mail- of
your own confirming that the address below is your correct maili,r:g address: Maryetta
Wil1iams, Union Bank, 1501- Commerce Street. Tacoma, WA 984C2. (e Cynthia Clark attempted
to relay..your mailing address to us but her voice mail message tid not come through
ctearly. \,/
We received an unnecessary piece of mail from Mark Prude K, Manager of Union Bank Rentonffi .+.j:= . -* *#:---**g--;;--;:---:i-*:.:-'-:--'.=*.---'"'-'-'.,*''

NT since i-t was pcstmarkeCBranch that we DrD NOT-READ bffi-EtrffiS'SfrENffice TI was
IAr-iqu s-ffiT ;*2fr1a-; r^,Ti cE* wUE* fwc--Ca v s-'Af f-E R=-'h-e' f i I e d 

-'e
@,whrch_-w-dE-fwodays_AFTERlGfi].edaT-fEspEs_EFderagainstus.wIthti:en --Z0f--EefAr=o-XenEon FaTiae -C-t;e Nitim5ti=-LI-8-326f -@ our-voice mafr*rn-at-you-thought this t-etter might be a srop

pa1,rnent o *i6-notl*-WE*-know 6ecA[se- Mari
c'f- = e*pttr'd6-'"6 f*p ep e?'--w r i t t'a? n--i n

5* lioqj\^I_ 5dceus e Mar k -Frffie*lf'-s -'E iqiugnature
ffibdttcm*CT a*pi€Ce"o written in par dqraph fcrmat .,-\- r --:---'1r)--"*-"-"-%*%pr'15i5 ie--g perfe.S! example of the DOUBLE STANDARDS with which Mark

r i-t }IARASSMTNT sinde i_t was pcsfrftarrcE
ired a--TlesbeEE=TEEer eqeinsa ffi

Prude K has mistreated
us as Unicn Bank's ffi ccntactr-Eq- us r ugil 5y-Iaw-we
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s 3, Because Mark Prude K unnecessarily closed our
wrcte in good faith (check # 2149i in o,;;der to close
that we dpposited int.o our other bank,(that we have b
six years) Union Bank BOUNCED. Such rBsulted in a ha
bank chafged to my checking account with them. Hence
reimburse us for this monetary cost that coulda, woul
Prude K let us close our own checking aecount in PEAC
lrith this documentation upon your requesL.

aie not to contact him and eve?.!Fq_U_Sh__!ye_ tq14. "{af_8*-pqy4ee-1ffiy ffi;tIer--corria"i wiitr uszl "-'--
cllr e-mafl tc_!im of August

nal and closing statement for our former Union Bank checking
e need this for our records to prove the folfowing:
al-I outstanding checks got paid on,
the payees did get their money, and
this account j-s officially closed aL zero balance.

chreckinE accoLint, the check thrat we
cur checking acccunt with Unicn Bank,
een dcing business with fcr the last
ndling fee cf $7.0C that our cther
r we are requesting that you
Ce, shculd"a been evcided hacl Mar k
E. We will be happy to furnish you

i,,;e ap,preciate ycur assistence
Thar:k ycu 

"

S:-ncerely YcuES,

Please reply Lo this e-mail at your earl-iest convenience.

b'I:-chael S. Laham & El-ana Laham

xx****************************************************************************

.his communication (including any attachments) may contain privileged or
ccnfidential information intended for a specific individual and purpose,
and is protected by 1aw. If you are not the intended recipient, you should
ieiete this communication and,/or shred the materials and any attachments and
are hereby notified that any disclosure/ copying. or distribution of this
ccmmunicatlon, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibited.

fhank you.

******************************************************************************
This communication (including any attachments) may contain privileged or
confidenLial information intended for a specific individual and purpose,
and is protected by law. If you are not the intended recipient, you should
delete this communicalion and,/or shred the materials and any attachmenLs and
are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, or distribution of this
communication, or the taking of any action based on it, is strictly prohibiteC.

Thank you.

2. We ere
acccunt' number\



Laham, Michael S

Frorn:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

fr/tr a ryetta Wi I I i a m s I hi'l a ryetta. Wi I I ia m s @ u n i o n ha n k. co m J

Monday, August 29,2011 8.34 AM
Laham, Michael S
' brian . hawley@u n ion ban k. com' ;'jessica.wolf@u n ion han k. com'
RE:

w

Please see answers listed below.

N{aryetta Wil-11ams
Cascade Regional Manager, SVP

Direct 253-591-2082 CeIl 253-153-'1989
Union Bank I 1501- Commerce Street
MC 6-005i Tacoma, I,iA 98402
maryetta . wi1 liams Gunionbank. com I Unionbank . com

-f
-----Original Message-----
rrcm: Laham, u;Snaef-S-lnigfllS :michae1. s. Iaham(3boeing. coml
Sent: Sunday,/August 28, 201-1 p5:24 PNI

-

I'o : Maryetta l^la1..j-r-ams
Cc:'brian,hawleyGunionbank, com' i' jessica.wolfGunionbank. comr
Subject: RE:

MarVetta,

Actually, we tried several- times to reach you by telephone,l but the;re was\no answer, a,nC ,
we Co nof want to play "telephoneltag. " Besides that( ogplearlierQ-Sg:.fltsee bel-owi!9.f_.-)
Eriday,;'26 Auqus"L*"29-1.L;e J.-ei-9"-PI'4jPST,/ pferg!'.-q,ygu 1^rith th€gq vgry si_1t_tp1e questions that
yorr-reldfiil*Ef-=imply by typinq'rfi -""=hlr ne:-c* each anc sending it n..t to us as a

-flesponse to tniE-d:fiiaii.', To make it very easy to answer our three questions, we list each
rcr?ffi'rorm:

Q1. Can you confirm that the following address is in fact your correct mailing
address:

ANSWER. TC QUESTION Q1 BY MARYETTA I{ILLIAMS: },ES

Q2. Can you confirm that Union Bank will send us a final and closing statement for
our former Union Bank checkinq account number 6411002649 ?

ANSWER TO QUESTION Q2 BY MICHAEL S. LAHAM AND ELANA LAHAM: Actually, we did collect our
final cl-ose-out statement. Cated 8/L9/2077. on Saturday, 27 August 20L7. This statement
shows zero balance and shows our account as closed, Thank you very much.

Q3. Wil! Union Bank reimburse us for the $7.0C that Mark Prude K's unnecessary and
unwarranted'- wr,.iscate-a-ari*ou?* ea?Iier--e--ln-ai1
]s , our Chqck # 2149 bounced, and we
wrotethischeckingoodfaithinordertoc1oseouionBanx,

tfe-#"tfif5*ffit o cur Ct kte r --Ee nT .

ANSWER TO QUESTION Q: By MARYETTA WILLIAMS: o I will reverse this fee out of customer
k i"nce'tfris_'-* i***-- --

@


